
 Page 1 of 2 
 
S:\SS\C-P\2021\\21-79 ADA Ramps\2BD\21-79B\Addendums\21-79B Addend no2 11-23-2022 Rev. 10/2017 

 ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 

 CDBG ADA RAMPS 
 

PROJECT NO. 21-79B 
 
 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO: Prospective Bidders and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  November 23, 2022 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation 

documents for the above-referenced Project. 
 
1. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the 

Contract Documents.  
 
Question 1: “Will the contractor be required to move and reset the Traffic Signal 

Mast Arms as seen on the plans sent in Addendum 1?” 
 
Answer 1: Yes, City of Thornton can verify that Contractor shall need to move 

and reset the Traffic Signal Mast Arms, as discussed in the Pre-Bid 
Conference; 

 
Question 2: “It appears that the site is prepped for new signal poles and mast 

arms that will replace what is currently in place.  Will these signals 
be installed prior to the start of our work?  Will the pedestrian push 
buttons be removed before we start work, it appears they conflict with 
the new ramp locations?” 

 
Answer 2: The city of Thornton’s Traffic Department is relocating the signal and 

pedestrian push buttons prior to start of work; 
 
Question 3: “There are asphalt cores on site that appear to be at least 1 foot thick.  

They looked like they were from the project site.  How thick should 
we expect the asphalt removal and patch back to be?” 

 
Answer 3: City of Thornton has no knowledge of cores at the Project site.  All 

patching shall be performed to full depth; 
 
Question 4: “When removing the curb and gutter for the ramps will we be 

removing a 1-foot wide asphalt section that will be patched back once 
the ramps are complete?” 

 
Answer 4: Curb and Gutter removal and replacement shall be by City of 

Thornton Standard and Specifications, as indicated in Project 
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Manual section titled, “TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS/DRAWING 
DETAILS”; 

 
Question 5: “On sheet 2 of the plans, Construction Note 6, reset existing sign 

post.  Currently, there is no sign post the sign is posted on the 
existing signal pole.  Will we need to re-use this sign and provide a 
new sign post for installation according to construction note 6?” 

 
Answer 5: Sign is a part of the Signal Relocation Project being completed by 

city of Thornton’s Traffic Department; 
 
Question 6: “Does the RTD Bus stop just east of the project site need to remain 

open during the construction of the work?” 
 
Answer 6: Contractor shall have sole responsibility for coordination of the Work 

with the owners and operators of all underground utilities and 
facilities during construction. 

 
2. This Addendum becomes part of the Contract Documents.  All other conditions and 

requirements of the Contract Documents will remain unchanged.  Receipt of this 
Addendum must be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Proposal Form 
in the Project Manual. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
  
 
 
   
 Jim Jensen  Date 
 Contract Manager  
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